

Shepelenko Vladislav Date of birth: 09.11.1996

Contact details: Phone +380959099958 E-mail: shepelenvlad@gmail.com

About me

Quality means doing things right when no one is looking. - Henry Ford

Like Henry Ford, I believe that no matter what methods and tools you use and how hard you work, the most important thing is a smile on the face of the user who is satisfied with the quality of the product.

Hi, my name is Vladislav. I am a quality control engineer. Work experience +7 years. I am engaged in setting and supporting the process of quality assurance of projects, I also have experience in testing mobile applications and quality control according to the standards of android-developer or iOS-developer documentation.

I have tested web, mobile and desktop applications. I have experience in load testing, testing the internal part of the system (API, databases, application code) I also wrote documentation of different levels (Master Test Plan, Test Plan, Test Casey, checklists, reports on functional, load, acceptance testing, bug reports, test strategy).

I know how to create autotests for APIs based on POSTMAN. Write autotests on JAVA REST Assured, work with moc server and many other things. I will be glad to share my experience and make your product even better.

EDUCATION

- 2018 LNAU Management and Administration
- 2015 2016 studio "Dialogue" English language courses
- 2016 online course Go FRONT-END basic HTML CSS JS
- 2017 SOURS IT QA engineer
- 2018 QA Start from ITVDN Артем Быковец
- 2016-2018 read books: Roman Savin dot com; Lee Copeland

[&]quot;Practitioner's Guide to Software Test Design"

EXPERIENCE

MASTERVISA travel agency

02/01/2015 - 07/01/2016 technical support

Functional responsibility:

- Customer request support
- Analysis of system logs
- Creating tasks in jira

VFS Global recruitment agency

10/01/2016 -10/01/2017 technical support

Functional responsibility:

- Customer request support
- Analysis of system logs
- Creating tasks in jira

Zakupki.prom (evo company)

11/12/2018 - 01/05/2021 - Manual QA Engineer

Functional responsibility:

- Writing test documentation (checklists)
- Test data preparation (using database, API, UI)
- Analysis of technical documentation and requirements (notion, confluence)
- Testing (API, UI, mobile)
- Writing bug reports (JIRA Trello)

Vchasno (evo company)

01/05/2021 - 1/04/2022 General QA Engineer

Functional responsibility:

- Writing test documentation (checklists, test cases TestRail)
- Test data preparation (using database, API, UI)
- Analysis of technical documentation and requirements (notion, confluence)
- Testing (API, UI, mobile)
- Introducing scrum rituals into the development process (setting up JIRA, creating test plans and test strategy, setting up testing processes on the project)
- Writing QA reports on the work done and the state of product quality (quarterly)
- Testing of file antivirus, security testing (OWASP 10)
- Writing bug reports (JIRA)
- AQA (with python test + Selenium)

Triangu

01/04/2022 General QA Engineer

Functional responsibility:

	 Writing test documentation (checklists, test cases Zephyr, Test plan) Test data preparation (using database, API, UI) Analysis of technical documentation and requirements (notion, confluence) Testing (API, UI, mobile, DB) Load testing (grafana, JMeter) Writing bug reports (JIRA) MokServer MariaDb, CasandraDb, OracleDb, Redis (sentinel) AQA (with Java Rest Assured)
PROFESSIONAL SKILLS	 Analysis of technical documentation; I have experience in UNIX/Linux, DB, and SQL, Jira I have knowledge of the latest testing methodologies and best practices I have knowledge and understanding of test design techniques I understand the client-server architecture I understand how networks and the TCP/IP protocol stack work.(HTTP, SMTP, POP3, IMAP, UDP, TCP, IP, DHTP, DNS, FTP) I know what REST is and I know how to work with the RES client Postman I know how web services work together (SOAP, REST, HTML, CSS, API, JSON, XML) Basic skills with chrome dev tools (Js, Selenium Webdriver, xPath, cache, cookie) I can read and write python code at a basic level I know how to work with SVC Git, Mercurial and the log system Kibana. I have experience in TestRail, Jenkins, GraphQL, Docker, docker-compose, iohttp, flask, jinja I have experience in AndroidStudio, Xcode I have knowledge and understanding of Top-10 OWASP I have experience in Kali linux and security testing with Burp Suite I have experience in mock service
PERSONAL AND BUSINESS QUALITIES	 Analytical mindset Strategic thinking The ability to model and abstract The ability to switch between tasks quickly Communication skills The ability to work in a team and argue their decisions; The ability to find compromises between stakeholders Responsibility; Assiduity; Persistence; Attention to detail; The ability to set priorities.
INCREASE	• Sports

- Pin Pong
 Music
 Photo and video editing
 Sound recording and sound design
 Playing guitar
 Playing piano
 Play computer games